Memorandum

To: Abutters and Interested Parties

From: Peter Lowitt, Devens Enterprise Commission

Date: May 4, 2022
RE: Event Permit and One-Day Wine and/or Malt Beverage License Applications

Devens Enterprise Commission
Zoom Meeting Information:

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/88149822668
Meeting ID: 881 4982 2668
One tap mobile
+16468769923,,88149822668#

The Devens Enterprise Commission will a conduct Public Hearings on Tuesday May 31, 2022 at 6:45 PM
virtually via Zoom Meeting to consider the following:

Event Permit and two (2) One-Day Wine and/or Malt Beverage License request by
MassDevelopment (Devens Recreation) for a Food and Craft Festival to take place on Museum Field
at 27 Antietam Street (Parcel 1D #31-99-900) on Friday, June 3, 2022 from 4PM to 7PM and
Saturday, June 4, 2022 from 11AM to 3PM.

Event Permit and One-Day Wine and/or Malt Beverage License request by Ipanema Productions
Inc. for the Summer Fest Concert event to take place on Willard Field at 21 Antietam Street (Parcel
ID #31-99-1000) on August 7, 2022 from 11AM to 9PM.

Plans and supporting information may be viewed at the Town Halls of Ayer, Harvard, Shirley or at the
Devens Enterprise Commission office by appointment or on the Devens Enterprise Commission website at
www.devensec.com/meetings.
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